
From: Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 4:35 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Re: water main break
Attachments: Water Main Repairs 10.15.14.docx

Here is the release with the map. We are amending the notice to reflect 24 HR all clear after initial good sample

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Jason Lorenz" <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Date: Oct 15, 2014 4:28 PM
Subject: Re: water main break
To: "Daugherty Johnson" <djohnson@cityofflint.com>
Cc: "Howard Croft" <hcroft@cityofflint.com>, "Gerald Ambrose" <gambrose@cityofflint.com>, "Robert Bincsik" <rbincsik@cityofflint.com>, "dwalling@cityofflint.com" <dwalling@cityofflint.com>, "Dearly@cityofflint.com" <Dearly@cityofflint.com>, "Elizabeth Murphy" <emurphy@cityofflint.com>, "Kelly Rossman-McKinney" <krossman@truscottrossman.com>, "Michael Glasgow" <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>

All,

Here is the release with the map. This should go out tonight with media availability for interview no later than tomorrow at 9am.

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com

On Wed, Oct 15, 2014 at 1:40 PM, Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com> wrote:
All,

After our meeting and some suggestions, I've amended my previous draft. See attached.

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com

On Wed, Oct 15, 2014 at 10:30 AM, Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com> wrote:
All,

Based upon some notes, attached is a revised release. Also attached is my draft response to the GM issue.

Thanks,

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com

On Wed, Oct 15, 2014 at 9:21 AM, Daugherty Johnson <djohnson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Hello Jason, Liz had some specific concerns with some of the technical language. I have her notes. I'll get them to you.

Howard said he had Press coming in today? Is that on the schedule?

Duffy

On Oct 15, 2014 9:01 AM, "Jason Lorenz" <jlorenz@cityofflint.com> wrote:
Here is a draft release regarding the water main repairs. Please review and advise.

Thanks,

-Jason Lorenz
Public Information Officer
City of Flint
(810) 237-2039
jlorenz@cityofflint.com

On Tue, Oct 14, 2014 at 5:55 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:

The Utilities team has taken the time to develop a plan that will repair more than just this main break. The plan which was finalized today will also replace a larger 24" main transmission valve that has negatively impacted the system for years and three additional large valves that are impacting circulation. The developed plan will take into account the impact area, will address all of the related questions, and will get us in front of the repair with accurate public information.

This will fit into the long term plan of infrastructure repairs that will continue to occur within the distribution system but we are looking to upgrade the communication within the community with the appropriate message.

On Mon, Oct 13, 2014 at 5:45 PM, Chris Zuwala <chriszuwala@yahoo.com> wrote:
Its time to hire some new knuckle heads that can fix a pipe!

Howard Croft
Public Works Director

City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7346 Ext.2043
heroft@cityofflint.com